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TO: Contractors, Subcontractors, and Construction Resources

FROM: Mobility Department, Right of Way Permitting Office
SUBJECT: Suspension of activity in the Right of Way for the 2025-26 Holidays & Special Events

During the following holidays and designated special events, all activities within the Right of Way will

be suspended.

HOLIDAYS

e Dr Martin Luther King Jr Day — Monday, January 20, 2025
e Memorial Day — Monday, May 26, 2025

e Juneteenth — Thursday, June 19, 2025

¢ Independence Day — Friday, July 4, 2025

e Labor Day — Monday, September 1, 2025

e Veterans Day — Tuesday, November 11, 2025

e Thanksgiving Holiday
o No mechanical excavation permitted beginning 4:00 pm, Wednesday, November 26, 2025.

o Full suspension of all Right of Way activities from Thursday, November 27, 2025 through
8:00 am on Monday, December 1, 2025

e Christmas and New Year’s Holidays
o No mechanical excavation permitted beginning 4:00 pm, Tuesday, December 23, 2025

o Full suspension of all Right of Way activities from Wednesday, December 24, 2025 through
8:00 am on Friday, January 2, 2026

SPECIAL EVENTS

e Notices of Right of Way activity suspensions for special events will be issued separately.

REQUIREMENTS DURING SUSPENSIONS

e All equipment and materials must be removed from the clear zone, except items necessary to

ensure the safety of the traveling public.

e Emergency and essential work requests will be considered on a case-by-case basis and must be
requested by email at least two weeks prior to the holiday or event to:
Rightofwaypermitting@tampagov.net .
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